
  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Memorandum  

TO: TFA STATE MANAGERS & STAFF 

FROM:  PHILLIPA GREIG – EXECUTIVE OPERATIONS COORDINATOR 

SUBJECT: TFA NEW REFEREE UNIFORM –ONLINE SHOP 

DATE:  28 FEBRUARY 2013 

CC:  COLM MAGUIRE- CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

 

Touch Football Australia is pleased to announce the launch of the new referee uniform.  
 
The uniform is available for sale directly from our national sponsor KooGa.  
 
To purchase the new referee uniform, please go to TFA’s Online Shop tab and then click on the link 
provided under merchandise sales. Additionally there is a direct link is http://shop.kooga.com.au/category-

s/178.htm 

 
Next week we will be putting a link onto every state’s website to make it easier for our referee’s to 
access directly. 
 
The new design is in line with the national program and Australian playing design, as well as being high 
tech with respect to the fabric utilised to provide maximum comfort.  It has been developed in 
conjunction with feedback at various levels.  
 
The referee uniform will be worn at all levels and will replace the various styles in circulation in due 
course. This will mean that ultimately there are no extra uniform costs associated with transition from 
the park through to the national level. 
 
TFA will be working through allocations to referees to minimise the cost of such a replacement as well 
as applying flexibility at the national events through the panel to manage the use of the old and the new 
as it is phased in. 
 
TFA can facilitate requirements for sale at events and this may be coordinated by contacting the office 
directly for specific requirements.  
 
Please circulate this information to all your affiliates. 
 
If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me directly on 026212 2800 or 
phillipa.greig@austouch.com.au. 
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